
U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY, REGION 7 
11201 Renner Boulevard, Lenexa, Kansas 66219 

UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK FIELD CITATION FORM FOR EXPEDITED SETTLEMENT Docket No. RCRA-07-2014-0024 

PART 1: INSPECTION SUMMARY 

On: February 21. 2014 
(Date of Inspection) 

At: Premier Petroleum. Inc./Shell liD #:28283-29563) 
(Facility Name and Identification Number) 

Address: _ ___ ... 1~37!..>0~5'-!C~o~ll~eqlol'e"-'='B"'-Iv~d ______ _ 

Lenexa. Kansas 

Mr. Javaid Chaudhri 
(Name of On-site Representative if not the Owner or Operator) 

Name and address of the UST Owner or Operator (circle which applies) . 

Name: -----~M~r~.J~a~v~a~id~C~h~a~u~d~h~ri ________________ ___ 

Address: ___ __,P_,.-'=0"-. ,.B,.o""'x-"=2-'-'72~2"'9"-----------------

Overland Park. Kansas 66213 

A duly designated officer, employee, or representative of the EPA or a duly 
designated officer or employee of the State or Tribe inspected this facility. 
EPA has reviewed the inspection report and other relevant materials and has 
identified the following violation(s) of the UST regulations promulgated or 
approved by EPA under Subtitle I of the Resource Conservation and 
Recovery Act (RCRA) (42 U.S.C. § 6991 et seq.). 

1. Violation: Failure to provide and maintain ALM release detection records 
keeping 

Cite:: 40 C.F.R. § 280.45/a) !KAR 28-44.23(cll $50.00 

2. Violation: Failure to maintain and use an adequate spill bucket 
Cite: : 40 C.F.R. § 280.20 lcll1lliil IKAR 28-14.161all 

$21 0.00 

PROPOSED PENAL TV TOTAL: $ 260.00 

EPA finds the Owner or Operator in violation of the above referenced UST 
regulations. 

Date: E-//" Jp; tf 
I 

PART II : SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT/COMPLIANCE ORDER 

A. Settlement Agreement: The Owner or Operator by signing this Settleme 
Agreement (or by having an authorized representative sign it) agrees to set1 
the violations identified in Part I, subject to the following terms and conditior 

The Owner or Operator certifies, subject to civil and criminal penalties for 
making a false submission to the U. S. Government, that he or she has 
corrected the violations, submitted true and accurate documentation of their 
correction, and submitted payment to the U.S. Treasury for the amount of 
$210.00 in payment of the full proposed penalty amount, as described in Pa 
I of this Form. 

The Owner or Operator agrees to comply with the terms of the Compliance 
Order in Part II.B. Without admitting liability for the violations cited in Part I 
the Owner or Operator signing below waives any objections to EPA's 
jurisdiction with respect to the Compliance Order and this Settlement 
Agreement, and consents to EPA's final approval of this Settlement 
Agreement without further notice. The Owner or Operator waives the 
opportunity for a public hearing pursuant to RCRA section 9006. 

Once EPA signs the Settlement Agreement, EPA will take no further 
enforcement action against the Owner or Operator for the civil violations 
described in Part I, provided the violations have been timely corrected and t 
penalty has been paid. EPA does not waive its right to enforce against the 
Owner or Operator for any other violations not described in Part I and 
violations of the UST requirements or other requirements listed in Part I tha1 
were not corrected in a timely manner. 

This Settlement Agreement and Compliance Order will become effective on 
signed by EPA and is binding on EPA and the Owner or Operator upon 
signature by both parties. Final approval of the Settlement Agreement and 
Compliance Order is in the sole discretion of the Regional Administrator, 
Region 7, EPA, or his or her authorized delegate. Upon final approval, EP/> 
shall mail a copy of this document to the Owner or Operator signing below. 

Date: &'-/ -1 

B. Compliance Order: This Compliance Order is issued under the authori1 
of RCRA section 9006 to resolve the civil violations identified in Part I. The 
Owner or Operator is ordered to correct the violations, submit true and 
accurate documentation that the violations were corrected, and pay the tota 
penalty amount listed in Part I of this Form. This Compliance Order shall 
become final and enforceable only upon signature by an EPA official with tr 
authority to sign this document. 

SIGNATURE BY EPA APPROVING THE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT M 
COMPLIANCE ORDER: 

Name (print): KA-F=HJ& Bo IZ-62-D M£0 

Title (print) : a_~.En D NAL- l'I..'O IL-lAt.-bff"lt.-e:I?-

Signature: KQA~ ~ Date: ~'I 2..--l tf 
Notes: 



IN THE MATTER OF Premier Petroleum, Inc/Shell, Respondent . 
Docket No. RCRA-07-2014-0024 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Order was sent this day in the 
following manner to the addressees: 

Copy by email to Attorney for Complainant: 

bosch.raymond@epa.gov 

Copy by First Class Mail to: 

Javaid Chaudhri 
PO Box 27229 
Overland Park, Kansas 66213 

Dated: ZJ} /~ /1 4- ff!J{Ja:f!~flfi~ 
Hearing Clerk, Region 7 


